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August 17, 2023  

Addendum No. 2 – Request for Information 

TO:   Bidders 

FROM:  Ellen Fritz, efritz.sduhsd.net, San Dieguito Union High School District 

RE:   BID No. B2024-04, Mobile Light Towers  

 

Potential Bidder Questions & Responses: 

 

1. Question #1 -  about the Bid Submittal Checklist. The only needed to send the 23th august is 
the documentation required at time of submission? or is necessary to send also the 
documentation required upon notification of contract award? I understand that is necessary only 
mark that we have it? 

Answer #1 – For bid submittal, only the documentation required at the time of 
submission is required. No, it is not necessary, at the time of bid submittal, to also send 
the documentation required upon notification of contract award. See bid page 20.  

2. Question #2 - Is there any way to electronically submit on this bid, or does it have to be a 
mailed in paper copy? 

Answer# 2 – Submission of sealed bids is required in one original hard copy paper bid 
along with the bid electronically in pdf on a USB or thumb drive. Submit together in one 
envelope. Mail or expedite ship bid for receipt at our location no later than the bid 
deadline of 10:00AM PST, August 23, 2023.  

Thank you for your interest in the San Dieguito Union High School District.  

 


